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Hemadri Prasad Raju <hemadriprasadraju@vidyanikethan.edu>

payment process for Clean and Green Campus course for which you have
registered 

Hemadri Prasad Raju <hemadriprasadraju@vidyanikethan.edu> Fri, Mar 12, 2021 at 11:09 PM
To: "Vedula, Krishna M" <Krishna_Vedula@uml.edu>

Dear Sir,
I have paid Rs.3,540/- today (12-03-2021) at 4.26pm. 
Transaction ID is T2103121626017082444177.
UTR: 107160366163.
This is for your kind information.
Thanking you.
with regards,

On Fri, Mar 12, 2021 at 8:03 AM Vedula, Krishna M <Krishna_Vedula@uml.edu> wrote: 

May be Axis; which is now fixed.

Please try again

 

From: Hemadri Prasad Raju <hemadriprasadraju@vidyanikethan.edu>  
Sent: 12 March 2021 07:58 
To: Vedula, Krishna M <Krishna_Vedula@uml.edu> 
Subject: Re: payment process for Clean and Green Campus course for which you have registered

 

This e-mail originated from outside the UMass Lowell network.

Dear Sir,

I have been trying to pay a fee for the past 2 days for the IUCEE online FDP course on Enhancing Clean, Green,
and Smart Learning Spaces in & around the Campus”  from  March to July 2021.

It is showing internet connectivity issues and asking me to try after some time.

Connectivity problem with my union bank or may be your axis bank. I will be trying again. 

If it is not going to work today also, please accept if it is going to work tomorrow. 

This is for your kind information.

Thanking you.

with regards,

 

On Mon, Mar 1, 2021 at 2:45 PM Vedula, Krishna M <Krishna_Vedula@uml.edu> wrote:

 

Dear Dr. Hemadri Prasad Raju
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I am following up regarding IUCEE Faculty Development Program on “Enhancing Clean, Green, and Smart
Learning Spaces in & around the Campus”  from  March to July 2021.

 

Thank you for registering.

 

You need to pay the fees for the course (IUCEE Consortium member)

Rs. 3,000 + GST= Rs. 3,540

payable by Mar 5, 2021

 

Please make payment to:

Account Name: IUCEE Foundation

Account No: 920020068699270

IFSC code: Utib0000427

Axis Bank Branch: AS Rao Nagar, Hyderabad, TS

 

Best Wishes

Krishna Vedula

Executive Director, Indo Universal Collaboration for Engineering Education (IUCEE)

Dean Emeritus, University of Massachusetts Lowell

https://iucee.org/

 

 

 

 

--

Dr. Hemadri Prasad Raju, M.E., Ph.D.,

Associate Professor & Program Coordinator

Department of Civil Engineering, 

Sree Vidyanikethan Engineering College (Autonomous),

Sree Sainath Nagar, A.Rangampet,

Tirupati - 517102, 

Chittoor District, Andhra Pradesh.

Mobile No.7995124336

Save Trees - Save Ecosystems. 
 

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



SREE VIDYANIKETHAN ENGINEERING COLLEGE 
(AUTONOMOUS) 

SREE SAINATH NAGAR, TIRUPATI – 517 102,  

 

Dr. Hemadri Prasad Raju, Associate Professor, Department of Civil Engineering was 

participated in the Faculty Development Programme (FDP) course on “Enhancing 

Clean, Green, and Smart Learning Spaces in & around the Campus” organized by 

Indo Universal Collaboration for Engineering Education (IUCEE).  

The schedule of it is as follows:  

Duration & Time: March-June 2021 Batch, Wednesdays 7 pm to 8 pm (IST) 

  

Eminent professors and industry experts delivered lectures on the said topics as per the 

above schedule.  

The Programme Objectives were:  

 To impart knowledge on integrated approach for Energy Efficiency & 

Management, New & Renewable Energy sources with sample case studies 

 To impart knowledge on integrated approach for Water Efficiency & Management, 

Waste Recycling & Management with sample case studies 

 To give Virtual Demo Sessions on World Class Bio-gas power plant Laboratory 

Model  



 To Conceptualise Research Projects and commensurate student projects  

 To Leverage on Community Based Projects for implementation.  

 

 Mode of Delivery:  

Virtual / Online and Canvas LMS 

 

Some of the photographs of the sessions 1, 2 and 3 are shown in the figures 1, 2, and 3 

respectively with YouTube links for reference.  

 

Session-1: I-FDP Clean & Green Session 1 Mar 24, 2021 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=oiy7l3ugvMk 

 

Figure 1: Dr. Deepak L. Waiker delivering Lecture on Sustainable Development, Challenges and 

Opportunities 

 

Session-2: I-FDP Clean & Green Session 2 Mar 31, 2021 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=z1MpEZ4yV-0  

 

Figure 2: Dr. Ajay Chandak delivering Lecture on Energy Conservation; Energy Audit and Solar 

Thermal Applications 

 

 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=oiy7l3ugvMk
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=z1MpEZ4yV-0


Session-3: I FDP Clean & Green Session 3 Apr 7 2021 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=dv98cW45iAQ 

 

Figure 1: Dr. Deepak L. Waiker delivering Lecture on Smart, Clean, and Green Energy Future 

 

                                                                                      
Dr. HEMADRI PRASAD RAJU 

Associate Professor 

Dept. of Civil Engineering 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=dv98cW45iAQ


Dr. Krishna Vedula
Executive Director

Indo-Universal Collaboration for 
Engineering Education

Hemadri Prasad Raju
Sree Vidyanikethan Engineering College

 Online International Faculty Development Program on

Enhancing Clean, Green, & Smart 

Learning Spaces in & around Campus
Conducted by: the IUCEE Academic & Industry Experts

March - June, 2021

Certificate of Successful Completion
Awarded to

Er. Deepak Gadhia 
Chairman

Sunrise Solar CSP , India

Dr. Deepak Waikar
Managing Partner

EduEnergy Consultants LLP, 
Singapore


